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Motor Vehicle Insurance Proposal Form

55 ST ARSI E AT B E Z22M& . (v ) Please complete in BLOCK LETTERS and tick the appropriate box
*EMEAREA# Delete whichever is inapplicable

LR A The Proposer
(Mr./ Ms. / Miss / Co.)

R A Name of Proposer  : *@is/4rt1ME/A =) (32 Chinese)
(F37 English)

*RERELEEE | BEGHEE | #08556% B.R. / HKID card / Passport no. :
FEfHLE Corr. Address

Stk Registered Address @ O [E.E sameasabove [ F5B EyitiisiR[E > s5HILIE If different from above, please state

5 Tel.no. {S A5 Faxno. :

"EE Email "E%E Nationality

*H44E HHH | BT F#H Date of Birth / Date of Incorporation : (H dd/H mm /£ yy)

*BRE | SEFMEE Occupation / Business (s5zfitt Please give full details) :
MR AT E R GEXEEEL) Proposer supplementary information (optional information)

RHREEE Particulars of Insurance

& ok 2 Al ] CE &G a xR
Cover Required Third Party Only Comprehensive
EOER A [] (N [] B
Vehicle Private Car Good Vehicle
[] T®= Hoftr - S
Motor Cycle Other, Please Specify

% fx H
Period of Insurance /5 From (Hdd/B mm/Fyy) ZETo (H dd/H mm /4 yy)
[HARTR A ostiidsars ()
Hire Purchase Owner (if applicable)

BHLEHTER Particulars of Vehicle to be Insured

H OGRS Mg %4 ke A5k #H 5 8

Registration No. Make and Model Type of Body

51 5% 1 JEE & 5% REE 2

Engine No. Chassis No. Cubic Capacity C.C.

BE iz ¥ H (FEEE) 8BS F LR 4

Seating Capacity (Excl. Driver) Year of Manufacture Tonnages

& or B (BENOLS R EEAEE ) A

Insured Value (including accessories such as air-conditioner and audio) HK$ o

i RREEZAREER (BRI 2SS EEE A EEAER]

Note : The Insured Value should represent the estimated market value of the Vehicle (including accessories)

EIRERED 45 3 PLof4 :
E
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ErpEERL Particulars of Drivers

SR EACE BB AU B R (EAERE MEN) - BB AR E - B E 2+ ZEIMRE (L ERAR S 2 R) -
Details of regular drivers including yourself, for any additional driver in excess of 2, an additional premium of 10% is charged for each additional

driver. (applicable to Comprehensive Cover Only) .

(o ON = B R AN Z B (5 EBES R i T B ACER T Driving
Full Name of Driver Relationship with Proposer HKID Card No. Age Occupation Experience
1.
2.
3.

EZEIR R FER - 55 Ak IREIEES o If space is insufficient, please attach a separate sheet.

IR HTH] No Claim Discount

RIRANBEEA S ETN, 2 ] g ] &

Are you entitled to a ‘No Claim Discount’ from your previous insurer? Yes No
W SRR R B

If “Yes’, please state and attach evidence of entitlement :

IR NS EA IRESRS

Name of previous insurer Policy no.

O OSE HS i E T F O H
Registration No. No Claim Discount % Expiry Date

(LI TRIERAIESEE > ¥9(E " | 5 - If any of the following questions is not answered, a negative reply shall be deemed to be given.)

HAEEl Other Information

1) ZHEEEAERBIEELI N FESEM 2 EI1®
Has the vehicle been installed any additional Hi-Fi or equipment other than manufacturer’s standard specification? Yes / No
2) ZHEERECEAE RS A U ? EI1®
Has the vehicle been modified from standard specification? Yes / No

3) ZEeSFIELUTNRZR  WIll the vehicle be used
i) THESF=SEERR®R? e I &
for the carriage of passengers or goods for hire or reward? Yes / No
i) R 2 e
for the carriage of dangerous goods? Yes / No
i) EEEL R A R R 2 2IE
for any purpose in connection with motor trade? Yes / No
4)  ZHEBEGEAEMNE S 2 e I &
Has the vehicle been installed any anti-theft alarm? Yes / No

BT E Bl a—IE % T2 0 SEEIEREH o If your answer is “Yes’ in any of the above, please give details.

EEPIREFHED 45 5% P2 of 4
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DIEEEMEES Driving Experience

P T e e e B B it el > 22k A Have you or any of the regular drivers who may drive the motor vehicle

1) | fEdAEIES  GEEILSCRRGIMYEHET CEBFPAHERRIN SRR ? = I8
been convicted of any motoring offence (other than parking offence) during the last 5 years of any prosecutions pending? Yes / No

2) | BEY S EEE ? =&
been disqualified from driving ? Yes / No

3) | BEEARNIEEEEA BE (FIRSEBITESSEIEZTRIN) - WERRIN ~ SFRIE LB - HABpeEk b A B E
358 .
had defective vision or hearing (not corrected by spectacles or hearing aid) or suffered at any time from diabetes, epilepsy, Yes / No
fits heart complaint or any other disease or infirmity which may impair your ability to drive?

4) | A HEHEELE TSR hEE ? = &
had, or do you or any of the regular drivers have other vehicle(s) registered under your or their name(s)? Yes/ No

5) | BIEGEEFFHARIRRRET - B2 IR ATHER - BUY - T IMER IR eiE L& 2 =2 s
ever been declined insurance, had your motor insurance been cancelled or imposed conditions on or renewal been refused Yes / No
by any insurer?

6) | EEE=FYEIREA TR EARE 2% &, FREITNER - =%
ever made any claim(s) against related insurance during the past 3 years? If ‘Yes’, please provide the following ves / No
information.

F0y (G ANCIEA IRELSEHS e (HKS$)
Year Insurance Company Policy no. Claims Amount

FE A Bt — TR T2

SEEENIEREH - If your answer is “Yes” in any of the above, please give details.

BEZEE R ORiEiR™ > RIS 2R (RS AR DLOREE Ry

This leaflet is simply a general summary for reference only. For details, please refer to the terms and conditions of insurance policy.

/A\E|EF OFFICE USE.

{1 BE9EE% Policy No.

i/ AFH Intermediary’s Name

HE 4558 Account No.

FHEPIREWED 45 5%
45 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
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EFEEIERYE AT Important Notes to Proposer

L pefeprE R AR AIR AT CARAE) Fhig - RESIIAIE AR

2. B N R AR R E L UTARISEE - W% 2 REFLUSLEEE HIRE - SRR AR R S ERE - MR A
R —FHEAER - FHRLESIRN o B RE NEISEECE R - AGREE R A IISEE -

3. AR AN ATARRBHE AN B LR IR Bk (BIEEEZRIA) ETIRELE -

4 NP FSIAFEEER - B AT RHE -

1. The Insurance will not become effective until this proposal form has been accepted by CMB Wing Lung Insurance Company Limited (“the
Company”).

2. You have to disclose in this application ALL material facts which shall form the basis of any policy issued hereunder, otherwise the policy issued
may be void or voidable. If in doubt whether a fact is material, please disclose. Any alterations or corrections on this application should be
endorsed by the Policyowner.

3. Proposer should keep a record (including copies of letters) of all information supplied to the Company for the purpose of application for this
insurance.

4. In case of discrepanies between the English and Chinese version, the English version shall prevail.

EHH Declaration

1 ARNANEREEN
i) EFISEI L
i) EEARMEEMET 2R
i) bl R R B B AN N TR SR NN EHE TR
I / We declare that to the best of my / our knowledge and belief
i) the foregoing answers are true and complete in every respect;
ii) all material facts affecting in assessment of the risk have been disclosed;
iii) that the information and answers given on this form are filled in by me / us or by any other person under my / our full instructions;

2. R NIANEE K EENEE T EEEE R - MERECES - K EREA IR A S AR TR EIFEE -
I / We understand and agree that failure to disclose any material facts may cause CMB Wing Lung Insurance Company Limited to declare the
policy void even after the policy has been issued.

3. RNIAR N EEAEGEALERE By AN S SHAR K P2 IR ATR A Bl T LI ORIEELN R AR 2RI - R AR N ERE R 0SS
HEEMAEFTIBEEAN AT AR -
I / We agree that this Proposal and Declaration shall be the basis of and be deemed to be incorporated in the contract of insurance, including any
renewal thereof, between me / us and CMB Wing Lung Insurance Company Limited. If any answer has been written by any other person such
person shall for the purpose be deemed to be my / our agent and not the agent of CMB Wing Lung Insurance Company Limited.

4. BNALFMERERSIE RN A (BREAZR () FRETEEFRYEA) -

1/ We confirm that 1/We have read and understood the Notice to Customers relating to Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance.

RS HiH
Signature of Proposer Date
BEBPIREREED 45 5% P4 of 4
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